

## Northampton Borough Council - Northampton Diverse Communities Forum

Thursday, 21 January 2016 at 6:30 pm – 8.30pm

### Agenda

1. Welcomes, introductions and apologies
2. Minutes and matters arising
3. Jonathan Lewis - Assistant Director for Learning, Skills and Education
4. Sergeant Steve Bedford - Hate Crime and Incidents Project
5. Action Plan
6. Items for Discussion at the Next Meeting
7. Date Of Next Meeting  
March 24<sup>th</sup> The Holding Room, The Guildhall. 6.30pm -8.30pm

Map and directions at: [www.northampton.gov.uk/guildhall](http://www.northampton.gov.uk/guildhall)

For more information about this meeting please contact:  
Alice Morgan, Community Development Officer



[alicemorgan@northampton.gov.uk](mailto:alicemorgan@northampton.gov.uk)



Tel: 01604 837795



More information about the Forum generally is at: [www.northampton.gov.uk/forums](http://www.northampton.gov.uk/forums)



Facebook page: [www.northampton.gov.uk/dcf](http://www.northampton.gov.uk/dcf)

Please note that this Forum is supported and funded by Northampton Borough Council. The Forum may work in partnership and collaboration with other community groups, councils and local services from time to time. The views expressed and decisions taken by the Forum are not necessarily those of Northampton Borough Council.



NORTHAMPTON  
BOROUGH COUNCIL